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March 5, 2021

Adrianna Henriquez, ZBA Clerk

City of Newton

1000 Commonwealth Avenue

Planning and Development Department

Newton, MA 02458

Re: Request to Withdraw Appeal Petition No. #07-20
Project Address: 70 Studio Road
Project Number — 20120016

Dear Adrianna:

[ write on behalf of the Appellants in the above-captioned appeal to inform the Zoning
Board of Appeals that Appellants and Lasell University have achieved a private resolution of this
matter. Accordingly, Appellants request to withdraw their Application for Administrative
Appeal with prejudice. Thank you for your ongoing assistance in this matter. Please do not
hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Very truly yours,
Stacie A. Koginggi

Stacie A. Kosinski

SAK:gmy
cc: Jonah M. Temple, Asst. City Solicitor City of Newton
Jennifer A: O’Keeffe, AVP of Legal Affairs and Title IX Coordinator Lasell University

160 Federal Street

Boston, MA 02110-1700
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